Mike Kuo

From: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Marchll 2004 Thursday 6:06 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: ting@ccsemc.com.tw; wklo@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: Airvast Technology Inc., FCC ID:QDWWN113SH18, AN04T3738

Hi Mi k e,

This is the reply for Airvast PClI card for TCB fil
there has no other probl em, t hank you.

For Q1, the wuser manual has been rewrote and pl eas
manu al

For Q2, it'"s revised and please refer to the attac
For Q3, please refer to the attached test setup ph

Best Regards,

Lucy

————— ting/ccsemc  2004/03/10 10:36 AM -----

i < . > . ) . . . .
Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)"

<wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>
2004/03/10 09:16 AM

FW: Airvast Technology I nc., FCC | D: QDWWN113SH18, A

----- Original Message-----

From CERTADM

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 5:15 PM

To: M ke Kuo

Subj ect: Airvast Technol ogy Inc., FCC | D QDWW113SH18, AN04T3738

Not i ce_cont ent

Question #1: The information contains in the user manual is mnisleading.
Based upon the user manual, this device is sold to OEMintegrator only and
require this device with detachable antenna to maintain at |east 20 cm
separation distance. This device when use with Laptop conmputer, end user
will not be able to maintain at | east 20 cm separation di stance. Pl ease
re-wite the information contain in the user manual. Please provide clear
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instruction to the CEM and to the end user in case of portable configuration
and nobil e configuration

Question #2; Qutput power in mMVWlisted in the section 7.2 of test report is
wong. Pl ease make necessary correction

Question #3: Please provide test setup photo for portable configuration
during radi ated spurious em ssion tests.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

The itemnms indicated above rmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
infornmation within 30 days of the original e-nmil date may result in
application disnmssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender.
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